



PAOLA CABASSA

EDUCATION

Montessori teacher training institute

2007-2008 *Montessori Teacher*

Florida State University

2004-2006 *Bachelor of Science / Psychology*
Minor: Special Education

SKILLS

Leading People
Public relations
Working with kids
Disciplinated person

ABOUT ME

Graduated from High school in Guatemala. Got a bachelor degree in Psychology, and a minor in special education in Florida State University. Obtained the Montessori training in MTTI 2007-2008. Worked in Alexander Montessori school for two years. In 2009 founded Avanti Montessori School.

EXPERIENCE

Avanti Montessori

2009-Present || *Teacher /Owner* - Guatemala

Alexander Montessori

Jan. 2007- July.2008 || *Teacher Assistant* - Miami, FL

One Fresh Stir Fry

Jan. 2005- Nov. 2006 || *Cashier and Server* - Tallahassee, FL

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Seminole House

Fall 2006 || • *Volunteered with mentally disabled adults* - Tallahassee, FL

Tallahassee Public Schools

Summer 2006 || • *Aided in Special Education classes* - Tallahassee, FL

Goodwill

Spring 2003 || • *Collected and disbursed donations* - Tallahassee, FLing